Roll No.	:	

POST GRADUATE STUDIES



BHUPAL NOBLES' UNIVERSITY, UDAIPUR-313001 (Rajasthan)

Email: deanpg@bnuniversity.ac.in, Mobile: 9414163337, 7230060807

APPLICATION FORM FOR Ph.D. COURSE WORK EXAMINATION 2022

Photo

Fac	culty:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			Subject:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
1.	Name of Student	(in English)							
		(in Hindi	1)						
2.	Name of Father	(in Engli	sh)						
		(in Hindi	1)						
3.	Name of Mother	(in Engli	sh)						
		(in Hindi	1)						
4.	Gender:	Male			Female				
5.	Category:	General			SC		ST		
		OBC			Minority		Others		
6.	Medium offered:	Hindi			English				

Signature of the candidate

Details of Papers to be offered in the Examination

Paper-I: Research Methodology and Computer Application

Paper-II: Review of Literature/ Dissertation

This is certified that the candidate has completed the attendance requirement for appearing in the Ph.D. Course Work Examination.

Course Director/ Coordinator

Instructions to candidates:

- 1. Candidate will be required to present with original photo identity.
- 2. Candidate will be required to report at the centre at least 30 minutes before commencement of examination.
- 3. No mobile phones, Calculators and other electronic gadgets shall be allowed in the Examination Hall.
- 4. Any in disciplinary behavior/use of unfair means by the candidates during the examination shall be punishable under the State Govt. / University rules.

DEAN POST GRADUATE STUDIES

Roll No.	•	
KUII 110.	•	



POST GRADUATE STUDIES

BHUPAL NOBLES' UNIVERSITY, UDAIPUR-313001 (Rajasthan)

Email: deanpg@bnuniversity.ac.in, Mobile: 9414163337, 7230060807

Provisional Admission Card Student Copy

Ph.D. COURSE WORK EXAMINATION 2022

Exam Center: Bhupal Nobles' Girls' College, B.N. Campus, Udaipur – 313001

Subject :	Faculty :	
Candidate's Name:		Photo
Father's Name :		
Mother's Name :		

RULES FOR GUIDANCE OF CANDIDATE

- 1. Candidate will be required to present with original photo identity.
- 2. The examination will be held on date as per programme notified.
- 3. During the course of examination, the candidates shall be under the discipline of the Center Superintendent and shall obey the orders on all the matters related to the examination.
- 4. Examinees shall be required to use the urinals provided by the center only. Smoking, use of intoxicants and communication gadgets (Pages, mobile, cellular phone) in Examination center is strictly prohibited.
- 5. Invigilators and members of the flying squad are empowered to take search of the examinees during the examination.
- 6. Attempt to use unfair means to pass the examination or found guilty of use of unfair means or disorderly conduct at/or in connection with the examination or any violation of preceding rules or any personal approach to the examiner concerned will be liable to severe penalty under provisions of unfair means. Such candidate will be asked to submit their written statement in the printed proforma to be supplied by the Center Superintendent in the Examination Hall. If the candidates refuses to give their statement on the spot and/or refuses to sign the Material recovered or leaves the Center without giving their statement or if they are guilty of showing disorderly conduct, notice will be sent to them for using unfair means and/or showing misconduct. However, if they run away with the incriminatory material, their case will be decided by the University in absentia on the basis of the report of the invigilator /Center Superintendent and the reply, if any, received from the candidates and no representation or protest from them will be entertained afterwards.
- 7. Order of Hon'ble Supreme Court will be applicable in any case of unfair means.
- 8. If a candidate/candidates boycott(s) any paper/examination, it shall be at their own risk. Complaints against question paper if any, should be submitted to the University through the Center Superintendent concerned within 24 hours from the date of Examination for the paper concerned, after which, no complaints will be entertained. Grievance Committee has been constituted to look into the grievances and take appropriate action there after.
- 9. A candidate will not be allowed to leave the Examination hall before completion of Examiniation.
- 10. The jurisdiction for disputes will be Udaipur City only.

Specimen Signature of Candidate

To be taken at the time of Examination.

Dean Post Graduate Studies